



Date: 4th October 2010

Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Application for Short Term-Confidentiality for Transmitters with **FCC ID: AZ489FT4899**,

Dear Sir:

Motorola is requesting that Exhibit 3 (External Photos), Exhibit 7B (RF Exposure Photos), Exhibit 8a (Users Manual), and Exhibit 9 (Internal Photos) as Temporary Confidentiality as outlined in Public Notice DA 04-1705, dated June 15, 2004.

Motorola considers the information in these exhibits to be classified as trade secrets, pursuant to 47 CFR Section 0.457(d) and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act.

This provision will give Motorola temporary confidentiality prior to product launch. Please mark Exhibits Exhibit 3, 7B, 8a and 9 as "**Temporary Confidential**".

Please contact me if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,
/s/ Mike Ramnath (signed)
Manager, Regulatory Compliance
Tel: (954) 723-5793
E-mail: Mike.Ramnath@motorola.com

EXHIBIT 13d